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Amy Johnstone (LCA)

“From: Bob Muglia

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 1997 7.25 AM

Ta: Jim Durkin; Anthony Bay

Subject: RE: Multizasting channels on the internet — a new software distribution approach

To some extent the issue is about making sure everybody has our clients installed, our authoring process is superior, and
the ability to buy the server is more straightforward then PN.

It seems Vike fle downicad could help us get more diients instalied. 11 seems very cool to combine that with a slideshow so
that people know what they're getting....

bob
-~ , wit:_Bay
Eraim i . Date:_7-29-09 ___
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 1997 12:54 PM Emi Albright, CCR RPR
To: . Bob Muglia; Anthony Bay

Esquire Deposition Services

Subject: RE: Multicasting channels on the internet — 3 new software distribubion approach

*+~rgsponses below. Maybe | wasn't clear enough in my email—| draw a distinction between mullicast streaming of
audio and video vs. muiticast file transfer of word or excel. The former centainly helps us today against PN and we
enable it and push it heavily today. The latter is a compelling use of multicast, but it doesn’t help us against PN.

jim
-—-Diiginal Message—
From: Bob Mugha
Sent: Tus , March 25, 1887 7.00 AM
To: Jim Durkin, Anihony Bay

Subject- RE: Mullicaslting channets op the intarnet — a new sofiware distribulion approach

Are you really sure? It seems like live broadcasts are interesting things - to a lot of people.

[Jim Durkin,

*Yes, | completely agree. That's why we do both multicast and unicast of audio, video, illustrated audio. Live or
on demand. Multicast does help us make some fraction against PN here, though the lack of multicast-enabled
networks makes this more of a2 paper tiger at this point (only UUNET, the MBone, and a few corporations are
multicast-gnabled now). We're trying to fix that with Ihe MS/Ciscointe! alfiance you may have seen the press on
tast week. Multicasting audic and video is one of the 5 1op features we mention every time we talk aboul netshow. .

if you dicin’t have to rent a satellite and could get decent quality through the Internet, how many companies wouid
use multicast to live press releases? |f encryption were supponed, it could be used for internal commumications
between sites (like company meelings).
[Jim Durkin]

| agree.

| agree that we need leverage with contlent producers. Still, we need some technical hooks where we are clearly
ahead of pn. maybe I'm wrong because i reaily donl understand this stuff that well, but multicast seems like
something we can hang our hat on and people will instantly get it

fJim Durkin] .

***Muliicas! of audio and video | completely agree. | was responding, though, to the multicast FILE TRANSFER
{not audio or video streaming, but using a multicast version of FTP to deliver word or excel or replicate your
server). In other words, the scenario Jimall was proposing. This is 2 compeling scenanio in ils own way, but it
doesn't help us against PN. The intersection of people who want to stream audio and video over multicast and
those who want to do bulk file transfers 1s, in my opinion, a small humber.

We should spend some more lime taking you through what we've got loday. {f your perceplion is that we're weak
or could be pushing multicast more in the product, | think it would take me about 5 seconds to change thal
perception. Teday we have THE most advanced mullicas! streaming server on the market by a good margin. We
anable people to sel up channels, program within those channels, mix sources on the fly, mix media types, etc. In
shorl, {0 set up television and radic slations on the web.

bob
~——Original Message——
Frorr!: Jim Durkin i i i
Tor Biob Mugha: Anthany Bay 2 1997 635 M Confidential
Subject: RE: Multicasting channeis on the itemst — a new soitware distribution approach
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PN doesn't do multicast file transfer (in fact, multicast itself is a threat to them—they would like to be able to
unicast everything because it requires more streams and that's how they make money—on per stream
revenue), Right now, they added multicast as a checkbox feature that's not played up.

While muliicasting files is definitely a differentiator for NetShow, it doesn't strike at the heart of where PN is
threatening us. Basically, PN is a threat because of their enormous mindshare in content creation on the web
{live and on demand content is going into their format, putting them in a controlling position with respectto
fools vendors, webmaslers, and conlent providers). Their main customer base are broadcasters moving their
analog content lo the web and PN is attempting to lever that leadership position into leadership in intraneis as
well. (Corporate users browse the web and see all of the cool content served in PN's format from PN servers
and it makes them more likely to adopt PN for intranet uses as well). A worse threat is that it's very likely that
PN will use their content domination to begin defining how encryption, security, and billing are done for
mullimedia streams {and it's highly untikely they will do this in an open way or based on any Microsoft
technology, btw).

Bulk file transfer over multicast is something that's interesting for Microsoft and is definitely something
interesting for Corporate MIS groups, however, it's not something that buys the conlent community or
webmaster alt that much. For most of those guys lhe facl that we can push HTM's to the Active Desktop
using file multicastis about as interesting as it gets (as well as, of course, just being able to multicast the
streams of audic and video themsetves—which interests them greatly because it reduces their iSP bill).

] think this is definitely a direction we need to ?rc:);:. nevertheless, but | don't think it's going to help us in the
big PN/Netscape networked multimedia wars the content perspective.

jim

~Chiginat Message—
From: Bob Muglia

Sent: Sunday, March 23, 1997 5:41 AM
To: Jim Durkin; Anthony Bay
Subject: RE: Multicasting channels on the internet — a new software distribution approach

You know, maybe softiware distribution through mulii-cast is @ way we can get some traction for Netshow
on the Internel?

Jim, where is Progressive on multi-cast file transfer?

bob
—Original Message——
From: Jirn Durkin
Sant: Salurday, March 22, 1997 9.23 AM
To: Bob Muglia; Jim Alichin (Exchange); Greg Bums (DBS0Y; Jawad Khaki
Ce Anthony Bay, David Thompsonr:gﬂ): Carl Stork, Moshe Dunie; Ed Stubbs; Tom Lennon; Anthony Bay
Subject: RE: Mutlticasting channels on the internel — a new software distribulion approach

BTW. | think that below attached is a piece of the "research” Jim refers io below aboul the multicast
over non-multicast enabled networks.

I'm not sure this is a good approach, however, because it flies in the face of where the IP multicast
momentumn is heading today and would be another instance of pitting us-against a pretty big
standards effort (and against Cisco, Inlel, etc.).

What we've been tiying 1o do with NetShow is create a “domino effect” of ISP's, where we focus on
gelting multicast services deployed on UUNET (UUNET is now fully multicast enabled on a parallel
network. MSN will roll out 4 “multicast enabled” shows beginning in April), and use that success to
get the other ISP's lo turn multicast on as well.

Maybe we could up the stakes 2 little by doing the same thing wilh the IE 4 or NT 5 launch. Tell the
I1SP's that if they have multicast tumed on IE 4 Midnight Madness in September, we will provide them
with a special "Launch Coverage’ NetShow, complete with IE 4 mullicast fie download.

Jim
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Subject: HRME and Internet Multicasting

As the below documents | have bean taking to David about an algorithm § invented called HRME.
m&mmmnmmgmmwﬁammmeu
runs over IP and uses seivers than routers to handie switching. it builds, maintains, and
Wﬁammmm@smmumaammmuts
designed to handle high bandwidth/low priority data ke Usenet, Poitcast, etc. its sbucture makes
. ially useful when you need reliable mullicast because servers can easily tak to each other and
thus recover data without suffering 1P ion on a single server. | have talked aboutitlo a
number of groups at Microsoft but have not been interested because they are focusing on the
Intranet, where mulicast hardware is m, instead of the Internet where multicast hardware is rare,
and where it exists is too expensive to use for the type of data HRME is designed for. David feels y'all
would be interested. 1 have mciuded the patent application below which contains all the
inplenwnlaﬁ\gndelais.

aron
<< File: HRME PATENT APPLICATION.DOC >>
PS 1 could swear that | presented this aigorithm to your gsoup alter the company meeting.

From:

Bob Muglia
Sent: , March 22, 1997 B:1T AM
TJo: Jim in { ). Greg Bums (DBSD); Jewad Khaki; Jim Durkin
Cc: Anthony Bay; David {NT); Carl Stork; Moshe Dunie; Ed Stubbs; Tom

Lennon; Anthony Bay
Subject:  RE: Mullicasting channels on the inlemet — a new software distribution approach

Jim (durkin), is there any leverage we can get from the mutlicast work done in Netshow?

bob
Origiesal M
From: .IimAlcﬁn(Emlm:gee;
Sent: Friday, March 14, 1997 3:27 PM
To: Greg Bums (OBSD): Jawad Khalki
Ce: ?mmmuwmmmmcmmmm Eqt Stubbs; Bob Mughia;
o Lennen
Subject: Musticasting channeds on the intemet - 3 pew softwse distribubon approach

. Omofmmommmmemwmmamvww
microsoft.com is that we kil the Internet with point to point An aftemative
that the microsoft.com people suggesied is 1o treat a certain part of the bandwidth as a
broadcast channel.  This would dramatically reduce our overhead on the Intemnet since
instead of point to point downloads by each person there would be synchronized (timed)
downioads for anyone who was listening.  For exampie,

“Microsoft Product Distribution Channet™:
1pm: IE 3.02
2pm: NT SP2
3pm: US 3.0
4pm: IE 3.1 Beta
elc.

There has been significant research on creating such a multicast layer above TCPAP to
do this sort of service. 1t requires no rouler of infmstruchure changes. |t does require
a3 new prolocal rimning on top of TCPAP that the download-app uses to manage the
multicast “product disiribution™ channel. lﬁ_ veg:omedabmﬁmecnunm
and NT without something ke this. in ion, this would begin to address the problem
we have when a new service pack, IE, etc. is made available for download.

I think this would be an awesome fealure for us lo have in the system.  Can you do

gomeOWnMnga:ommisaMasweHasdigupalmemmmmathasbeen
one?

thanks,
jirm
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